

Cox, Deirdre

From: Annette Jordan <a.jordan@epa.ie>
Sent: 01 December 2023 11:17
To: MacGrath, Joe
Cc: Darragh Page; Mick Henry
Subject: [External] S63(1) Tipperary Co Co - Glenahilty and Woodville
Attachments: S63(1) Tipperary Co Co - Glenahilty and Woodville .pdf

CAUTION FROM TIPPERARY COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. McGrath,
Please see attached letter for your information and follow up as appropriate.
Kind regards
Annette Jordan

Annette Jordan

Programme Officer, Regional Licence Enforcement
Office of Environmental Enforcement, Castlebar
Oifigeach Cláir, Forfheidhmiú Réigiúnach na Ceadúnais
An Oifig um Fhorfheidhmiú Comhshaoil, Caisleán an Bharraigh



094-9048440 (Direct dial) 087 1694263 (Mobile)

a.jordan@epa.ie

www.epa.ie